SAC Minutes 3/29/2022

In Person Attendance:

Harris Aversa, Bradley Berke, Joanne Chronis, Tara Daub, Warren Denise, Debbie Espinoza, Kevin Fair, Sharon Faroh, Laurel Garfinkel, Andria Gross, Lisa Hoy, Justin Lewis, Lisa Mallozzi, Breckyn Mayer, Robin Morganstine, Rob Neviaser, Vera Perkovic, Ricardo Sotomayor, Natasha Vergara, Peggy Wilfong, Misogi Abe, Ron Ziccardi, Dawn Askew, Angelica Perez, Massel Abisror, Rob Herzog

Attendance Via Teams:

I. Call to Order:

The Cooper City High School, School Advisory Council (SAC) meeting was held in person on Tuesday, March 29. A quorum was reached. Robert Neviaser, SAC Chair, called the meeting to order at 3:07 pm. Bradley Berke recorded the minutes for this meeting.

II. Discussion Parameters – Robert Neviaser – SAC Chair

Roberts Rules of Order and meeting etiquette were reviewed.

III. Approval of Minutes – Robert Neviaser – SAC Chair

The floor was opened for corrections to the February meeting minutes. A request was made to edit the (DAC) District Advisory Council Report, noting the District is paying \$50,000 for Here Comes the Buss app, not \$500,000 typo. Ms. Hoy motioned to approve. The motion was seconded by Ms. Wilfong. The motion passed unanimously.

IV Reports:

a. Student Government Association (SGA) Report – Breckyn Mayer – SGA President

i. Members represented CCHS at the Florida State SGA Council. Cooper City High won first place in school spirit, honorable mention in school service, and bronze medallion for book. The week before Spring Break was a successful spirit week. SGA is preparing the 8th grade pep rally walkover.

b. Senior Class Report – Harris Aversa – Senior Class President

i. Senior class is having the final sale of Prom Tickets online for \$120 until April 1st. 507 Tickets have been sold. The senior class continues preparations for Grad Bash, Senior Spirit week for May 9 – May 13, and the Senior BBQ.

c. Latinos In Action (LIA) - Ricardo Sotomayor - LIA President

i. The LIA Conference at FAU was successful the CCHS multicultural performance won second place. LIA tutored elementary students in person at Cooper City Elementary.

d. Multicultural Club Report – Justin Lewis – Multicultural Club Representative

i. Multicultural Club officers will present plans for events at the April SAC meeting.

e. District Committee Updates – Debbie Espinoza – DAC Representative

i. Dr. Nesmith discussed policy and procedures involved in wanding and searching of students. The security staff will lead training. The goal is for wanding to serve as an added deterrent to bringing contraband to school. Parents will be alerted if a weapon is found. In addition, parents are encouraged to check students' bookbags. The School Board is hoping to make the policy permanent at the next School Board meeting. RAPTOR has been improved and will now run national background checks on campus visitors. The Soar Into Summer experience is open for remediation and course recovery from June 20 – July 28th. There is no acceleration option this summer but students can enroll in online courses if they wish. 900 hours of classroom seat time is needed for FTE purposes. Schools are pushing to change midterm test days back to half days which may impact the total number of Professional Study Days for the year. A nominating committee is being created to nominate members of the District Advisoyr Council (DAC). At the South Area Advisory Meeting, a member of fleet services stated there are about 200 vacancies and they are working on creating more accurate routes for buses. The State Legislature Bill HB461 would change the hours needed to achieve Bright Futures from volunteer to paid hours in order to accommodate students who do not have time to volunteer due to work commitments. The District would like feedback on what defines a "reasonable attempt" to contact a parent when a student must be removed from campus. A subcommittee was created for bus transportation and meets weekly to discuss transportation issues. Parents will need to pre-register their students for bus transportation next year. non-Failing to register will lead to a 10-day delay while waiting for a mailed bus pass. The district provides new bus drivers CDL training. It was suggested that the District include registration for Free & Reduced Lunch with registration for Bus Transportation in order to address low Free & Reduced lunch sign-up. Government subsidized lunch for all will end when the CARES Act expires next year (breakfast will continue to subsidized). A barcode will be created for the Student ID that displays allergies when scanned if parents disclose that information to the school. A list of preapproved Risk Management vendors was proposed allowing schools easier access to preapproved vendors.

f. Principal's Report – Mrs. Vera Perkovic – CCHS Principal

i. The 4th Quarter starts today and high-stakes testing begins soon. The priority is to ensure students feel safe in school and increase the motivation to meet graduation requirements. Saturday ELO Sessions are being scheduled for students to receive extra high stakes test preparation. Mr. Fair answered a SAC member's question by stating that U.S. history students will cover all

material on the U.S. history EOC in their AP class. The Biology EOC will be May 20, the Algebra EOC May 24 & 25, the Geometry May 26 & 27, the US History EOC May 3, the ELA 9 the week of May 9, the ELA 10 week of May 16, the FSA writing April 5. Senior Grad Bash is Friday April 1 and 5 busses loads have been sold. The Prom is May 14. Graduation Cap & Gowns were ordered through Jossten's. Graduation is June 7 at 7pm at Nova Southeastern University. Senior Awards Night is on May 23. The last school day for Seniors is June 3. Senior Exams take place from May 24 – 27. Seniors need to attend school the following week to meet seat time requirements. SGA competed in a state conference and won an award for school spirit recognizing their efforts in celebrating CCHS's 50th anniversary. Adam Avin was selected as Broward County's Senior Leader. DECA successfully competed at states earning multiple national qualifiers who will advance to compete in Atlanta in May. CTV competed and won accolades and recognition in a national competition. Band has been successfully receiving recognition in recent competitions. The CCHS Softball team is undefeated 6-0. The ring ceremony for Class of 2023 is scheduled for April 7th at 6pm in the CCHS auditorium. Invitations to the ring ceremony are being distributed to students tomorrow during 1st period. Students who have already taken the SAT may sign up through College Board to take a beta version of the digital SAT. The drainage area adjacent to the South parking lot was discussed. The school's facility team continues to address the issue with a company that specializes in drainage issues.

ii. Mr. Ziccardi

The State mandated 5 hours of mental health instruction will be implemented in April. Parents will receive a ParentLink detailing the instruction. Mental health lessons will be paced to 2 per day in order to not overwhelm students. Parents are encouraged to have conversations with their children about these topics. There is no cutoff date for summer Dual Enrollment registration, only during the school year.

IV. New Business

- a. School Environment Safety Incident Reporting (SESIR) Robert Neviaser
 - 47 TOTAL this school year
 - 1 Major Disruption on Campus,
 - 1 Drug Sale/Distribution,
 - 3 Sex Offense,
 - 19 Tobacco,
 - 4 Unsubstantiated Bullying,

- 6 Drug Possession/Use,
- 3 Physical Attack,
- 7 Threat/Intimidation,
- 2 Vandalism,
- 1 Unclassified Offense.

b. School Accountability Funds – Robert Neviaser

• 2021-2022 SY Current Accountability Funds Balance - \$73,098.28

Next Meeting Date & Time:

Monday, April 25th at 3 pm in the CCHS auditorium.

Meeting Adjournment:

Mallozzi motioned to adjourn the meeting, Morganstine seconded. The motion passed unanimously and the meeting was adjourned at 4:02pm.